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Ben Hetzel

From: Fox, Hilary <Hilary.Fox@allstate.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 1:17 PM
To: Ben Hetzel
Cc: Justin A Fox
Subject: 8265 Hidden Bay Trail Variance request

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.  

 
Dear Mr. Hetzel, 
 
On behalf of myself and my husband, owners of the lot directly to the east of the Browns’, please note we have no 
objections to their variance request and hope the Planning Commission will allow their septic replacement to move 
forward. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Hilary and Justin Fox 
8311 Windbreak Trail N 
Lake Elmo 
 
 
 

Hilary B. Fox 
Lead Counsel Minnesota and Wisconsin 
Allstate Staff Counsel 
952.232.9585 cell 
 

*Please note our teams are working remotely on a permanent basis and we do not have physical locations at which 
to receive mail or deliveries. Please email us at MinneapolisLegal@allstate.com or WisconsinSCO@allstate.com with a CC to the 
appropriate attorney or staff member, or contact us for a secure link to upload large or PHI-containing documents.  Thank 
you. 
 
 


